## THE HEIGHTS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

$1 \\ 2$			March 27, 2015 Minutes of the Regular Meeting
2	Minutes of the Regular Meeting		
4 5	The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors for The Heights Community Development I held on Friday, March 27, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the offices of SoHo Capital, Inc. located		Supervisors for The Heights Community Development District was
6	Horatio Street,	Tampa, FL 33606.	
7 8		ORDER/ROLL CAL	T
9			ting of the Board of Supervisors of The Heights Community
10	Development District to order on Friday, March 27, 2015 at 10:05 a.m.		
11	-		
12		rs Present and Constitu	
13	Adam Harden		Chairman Vice Chairman
14 15	Chas Bruck Charles A. Har	rden	Vice Chairman Supervisor
16	Clay Thompso		Supervisor
17	David Bruck		Supervisor
18			1
19	Staff Members	Present:	
20	Brian Lamb		District Manager, Meritus
21	Ken Joines		Meritus
22 23	David McGan	non	Counsel-Hillsborough River Properties
24 25	2. PUBLIC C	COMMENT ON AGE	NDA ITEMS
26 27 28	3. BUSINESS	SITEMS	
28 29			Office to David Bruck and Charles Harden as they were just elected
30	to the Board and	nd advised them to cont	tact him with any questions.
31 32		onsideration of Reso	lution 2015-01; Canvassing and Certifying the Results of the
32 33 34	Landowners l		auton 2013-01, Canvassing and Certifying the Results of the
35	Mr. Lamb wen	t over this Resolution v	with the Board.
36		ſ	
37		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-01 as indicated.
38		MADE BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
39		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
40		DISCUSSION:	None further
41		RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
42			5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
43			
44	B. Co	onsideration of Resolu	tion 2015-02; Re-Designating Officers
45 46	Mr I amh avn	lained this Resolution t	o the Board
-+0	ivin. Lamb exp.		

48 49	MOTION TO:	Appoint Brian Howell as Assistant Secretary Robert Rios as Treasurer, Brian Lamb as Secretary and Chas Bruck as
50		Vice Chairman.
51	MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
52	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
53	DISCUSSION:	None further
54	RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
55		5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
56		
57	MOTION TO:	Appoint Adam Harden as Chairman.
58	MADE BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
59	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Charles Harden
60	DISCUSSION:	None further
61	RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
62		5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
63		
64	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-02 indicating Adam Harden as
65		Chairman, Chas Bruck as Vice Chairman, Balance of
66		Board as Assistant Secretaries and Secretary, Treasurer to
67		stay the same and Brian Howell as Assistant Secretary.
68	MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
69	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
70	DISCUSSION:	None further
71	RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
72		5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
73	. <u> </u>	
<b>—</b> ·		

## C. Consideration of Resolution 2015-03; Designation of a Qualified Public Depository

Mr. Lamb explained this Resolution to the Board. Mr. Lamb made the recommendation to use US
Ameribank.

74 75

MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-03 designating US Ameri as the public depository for The Heights CDD.
MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
DISCUSSION:	None further
<b>RESULT:</b>	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
	5/0 - Motion passed unanimously

## D. Consideration of Resolution 2015-04; Authorization of Signatories

8990 Mr. Lamb went over this Resolution with the Board.

91		
92 93	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-04 giving Meritus and the Chairman authorization.
94	MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
95	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
96	DISCUSSION:	None further
97	RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
98		5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
99 100 101 102 103	onsideration of Resolution	<b>ution 2015-05; Authorization to Disburse Funds for Expens</b> with the Board.
104 105 106 107 108 109	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-05 and Amend Resolution 2015-05 and add section 1E to say that all payments are to be made in accordance with the interlocal agreement between The Heights CCD, The City of Tampa, The City of Tampa Community Redevelopment Agency and Riverside Heights Development.
110	MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
110	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
110	SECONDED D1.	Supervisor Chas Druck
-	DISCUSSION:	None further
111		1
111 112	DISCUSSION:	None further

Mr. Lamb went over the Developer Funding Agreement with the Board and Counsel had some questions
regarding it along with clarification. The Board would like this Agreement redrawn. There was further
discussion between the Board, Counsel and Mr. Lamb.

121

122			
123 124 125 126		MOTION TO:	Board Secretary to work with District Attorney and simplify the document and make it applicable to the circumstances and continue consideration of the FY 2015 Funding Agreement until the next CDD meeting.
127		MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
128		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
129		DISCUSSION:	None further
130		RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
131			5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
132 133 134 135 136		onsideration of Resolu ewed this Resolution w	ition 2015-06; Authorize Filing of Expansion Petition ith the Board.
137 138		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-06 deleting the lots currently listed as exceptions to the legal description.
130		MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
140		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
141		DISCUSSION:	None further
142		RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
143			5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
144 145 146 147 148 149	I. Co	uthorize RFP for Deve onsideration of Resolu t over this Resolution v	tion 2015-07; Bond Anticipation Note
150		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-07.
151		MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
152		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
153		DISCUSSION:	None further
154		RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
155			5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
156			

## J. Consideration of Resolution 2015-08; Public Bidding

159160 Mr. Lamb went over this Resolution with the Board.

161			
162 163 164 165 166 167		MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Approve Resolution 2015-08. Supervisor Adam Harden Supervisor Chas Bruck None further Called to Vote: motion PASSED 5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
168 169 170 171 172 173 174	A. Co	<b>ADMINISTRATIVE</b> <b>onsideration of Board</b> no corrections to the r	of Supervisors Meeting Minutes August 29, 2014
175		MOTION TO:	Approve the August 29, 2014 minutes.
176		MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
177		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
178		DISCUSSION:	None further
179		RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
180			5/0 - Motion passed unanimously
181 182 183 184 185 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193	5. VENDOR A. Dis B. Dis C. Dis	-	
194		MOTION TO:	Adjourn
195		MADE BY:	Supervisor Adam Harden
196		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Chas Bruck
197		DISCUSSION:	None further
198		RESULT:	Called to Vote: motion PASSED
199			5/0 - Motion passed unanimously

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any maconsidered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.	
8	
1º 4	<u></u>
Signature	Signature
Printed Name	Printed Name
Title:	Title:
D Chairman D Vice Chairman	□ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary
	Recorded by Records Administrator
	Signature
	Date